Eric Suzuki

Full-Stack Software Engineer

89118, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA

<u>erikksuzuki@gmail.com</u>

https://github.com/erikksuzuki

https://www.linkedin.com/in/eric-suzuki-04380449/

+1 702 670 1752

Preferred Frameworks, Libraries and Tools:

React.js, Next.js, Typescript, Storybook, Node.js, Tailwind CSS, GSAP, Frame Motion, SCSS, Capacitor, Chart.js

Testing, Processes and Code Quality:

Full-cycle dev processes: Code reviews, scrum and kanban project management, agile development, Continuous Integration (CI), unit and integration testing, JEST testing library

React-specific Experience:

React hooks, Code-splitting, Render optimizations, Context, Redux, React Query, Zustand, Figma-to React Translation

CD Pipelines and Tools:

Github projects, JIRA ticket management and response. Vercel, Supabase, Firebase, Resend, Contentful, OpenAI API

Product-oriented software engineer with a **focus on front-end** architecture and building elegant **UI/UX**. Much of my professional experience has been in the **Web3** space building **SaaS products**. I'm confident in my experience building component libraries that are easy to test and collaborate. I love knowing that the effort I make towards good user experiences helps to shape customer perceptions in a way that has an outsized effect on businesses.

Illustrated, Online Portfolio:

https://alkemyst.online

Work Experience

2023 – 09 – Software Engineer

2023 – 12

Blockscope YC S22, Toronto (Contract, Remote)

4 months

• Implemented the landing pages for several of the company's solutions and products • Improved the UI/UX and DX of several of the platform's key pages and components by designing new data placeholders and icons and optimizing props and state management • Built out documentation pages for API products and user-facing components for testing endpoints and converting JSON into schema explanations • React • Redux • Zustand – Website → – Demo Video →

2022 – 11 – Software Developer

2023 – 05

Freeport, San Francisco (Contract, Remote)

6 months

• Early-stage website overhaul • Translation of Figma designs to React components • Blog overhaul

• Scalable pagination system • SEO configuration • Contentful API integration • Form validation (Zod, frontend and server-side) • Google Places API integration • Address parsing (KYC) • React.js • Next.js • Tailwind CSS − Website → − Article →

2022 – 01 – Software Developer

2022 – 09

Gemini Trust Company LLC, New York (Full-time, Remote with on-site attendance for events)

10 months

• Software-as-a-service (SASS) development • Overhaul of BITRIA's existing onboarding process • Integration with Gemini KYC process and database • Storybook UI and TypeScript migration • Full-cycle development process • Incident response • Representational State Transfer (REST) • HTML • CSS • React.js • Docker • Django • FastAPI – Demo Video →

2020 – 05 – Front End Developer

2021 - 12

BITRIA, Inc (Acquired by GEMINI)., San Francisco (Full-time, Remote)

1 year, 8 months

• Software-as-a-service (SASS) development • Designed and developed a robust panel user experience to facilitate a seamless top-down flow from firm to account level • Conducted thorough reviews of the front end UX to dramatically improve the platform's aesthetics and usability • Worked with the product team to map out and design the onboarding process and experience, as well as white labeling capabilities for custom branding of the platform • Built icon functionality for the platform's supported assets and extended the functionality of several commonly used UI components • Full-cycle development process • Incident response • Representational State Transfer (REST) integration • HTML • CSS • React.js • Docker • Django – Demo Video →

^{2013 – 07} Front End Web Developer

2016 - 06

EMS Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore (Contract, Freelance)

2 years, 4 months

• Created and maintained responsive mobile and desktop online marketing materials for themed blockbuster exhibits and live entertainment productions • HTML • CSS • JavaScript – Archived 1 \rightarrow – Archived 2 \rightarrow

2014 – 11 Project Delivery Manager

2015 - 07

Mirrion Technologies, Singapore (Full-time, On-site)

9 months

Led a small web development team in the design, coding and implementation of various
 WordPress and mobile app projects for more than 30 small businesses and individuals.
 Managed delivery times for the agency's clients.
 Attended meetings with clients and managed their web hosting, domain name configuration, and feature requests.
 Design Showcase → LinkedIn →

Independent Projects

Alkemyst

• A suite of online divination tools • custom component library for astrology and tarot readings • REST API development • Google Places API integration • Postgres database creation (Supabase) • User authentication • React.js • Next.js • Tailwind CSS − Website →

Gregsuzuki.bio

• Next.js • Tailwind CSS • Responsive Design • HTML5 • Single Page Application – Website \rightarrow

Formal Education

Certifications

2001 – 08 – 2008 – 06	Singapore American School High School, AP Program	2020 – 02 2020 – 05	The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (Online) Full-Stack Web Development with React Specialization https://bit.ly/3hCoX0o
2009 – 08 –	Drake University (Des Moines, Iowa) Law, Politics & Society (B.A. Postponed)	2020 – 01	IBM Skills Network (Online)
2012 – 03		2020 – 03	Databases and SQL for Data Science with Python https://bit.ly/312JJOB

Professional References

Griffin Knight	info@openvalegroup.com
Head of Product, GEMINI Bitria	<u>LinkedIn Profile</u>

David LumeyEmail available upon requestCo-Founder, Engineering Lead, FreeportPhone number available upon request